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SOME THOUGIITS ON ANTIQUITY,
(Read at a Mecting of the Numismatic and 2 viiguarian
Society of Montreal.)

LY HENRY MoOTT.

THINK it is Thomas Carlyle who said that « 1jx.
tory is but a great storchcuse of chronicield
events, containing the thoughts and doings of
wen. It is the right-hand man of memery, a--

sisting to call up what otherwise would be forgotten.”  Eut

Antiquity may perhaps be claimed as being Pre-hi-torie. It

scems strange that on such a subject as * Antiquity * there

could exist any coubt ; but such is the controver.al spirit
of the present day, that on the threshold 1 might be asked
the question, What do you mean by Antiquity > We ¢ail
to mind those extraordinary verses of Herace Smith in hi;
* Address to the Mummy "
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L need not ask thee if that hand, when armed,
Has any Roman soldicr mauled and knuckled,
Por thou wert dead and buried, and embalmed,
Eore Romulas and Remus had been suckled 5
Antigquity appears to have begun
Loy after thy primeval race was run.”
Again, in a2 poem by Ebenezer Elliott, we find a similar
thought ; in addressing the Deity, he says:
* Fre the cagle flew, ere the worm crawl'd,
Or man, crect, before thee stoud and sm b,
Thow hadet existed an ctemity
OF thoughtful apes.”
Or, to come stll nearer to my pre<ent aim, the American
poct Brainard, in his lines addressed to the = Falls of Nia-
gara,” thus sings:
** The thoughts are strange which crowdd imo my brain,
Whide ! look upward to thee, 1t wonld seem
As if God poured thee from s < hollow han ),
And g his bow upon thy awfal frong
And spoke inthat loud vaice, which seemerd to him
Wha dwelt in Patmos for his Saviour’s sake,
¢ The sound of many waters,” and had bade thee
o chronicle the ages tack,
Ak note e the conturics in the sternp! rocke”

[L seems, therefore, that the very name * Antiquity ™ is suf-
ficient to set us thinking,

Nothing but the impression of a fern leaf on a picce of
weather-worn sandstone, with its delicate tracings preserved
entire ; nothing but this, and yet this fragile evidence is suf-
ticient to corroborate the most astounding statements, It js
sufficient to confirm the geologist in his most imaginative
theories, and to ¢cause his scientific heart to throb with de-
light. This simple plant transports us back hundreds, nay,
thousands, of years, to those periods of which geologists say
s0 much and know so little, when order was developing from
chaos, and the coal was forming which now warms us.  Isit
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any wonder then that we resume our hasty examination cf
the rock and glont in our imaginations over the former mi:-
~ion of this weed upon earth 2 Shift the circum: tances but
alittle, Employ an expert sculptor,  Let him tax his powers
to the utmost that he may rival nature in perfection. A fault-
less impression of a similar fern is the result. We admire,
we wonder, at the human ingenuity displayed. Time pisses
by and this uvbject of our fancy = cast aside. It finds its
way into the woods, where it becomes mingled with others
of its kind,  Ycars slip away ; the rains have croded the
surface of the stone upon which the impression was made.
It bears upon its face those distinctive features that Time's
ravages aloe can impress, thove lincaments that lend this
class of objects their peculiar charm, A strolling geologist,
following the bent of his scientific inclinations, wanders in
that dircction. s cye, ever keen to detect such objects,
alights upon this fern-impressed stone.  Te is enraptured,
visions of Carboniferous, Sub-Carboniferous, and Devonian,
flit hurricdly through his brain.  The stone is scized and ex-
amined. His practized eye detects no flaw.  The family
Lymenoplyyllitis alatus is enriched by the presence of an ad-
ditional member, and the fortunate discoverer adds another
to the many proofs which tend to substantiate his theorics.
To this person the two stones would suggest the same idea;
the old and the new fossil are so much alike that they arc
confounded by him who knows not the recent origin of the
onc. Upon the minds of those, however, who arc acquaint-
cd with the facts, quite a different impression would be pro-
duced.  While we would admire the skill of the modern ar-
tist, our minds would revert with much greater pleasure to
the object upon which Time had set its seal.  We would be
filled instantly with a feeling of reverence for the majesty
and power of Nature's operations, and our thoughts would
be transferred back far beyond mortal ken,
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A Dorie column rears its head amid a mass of rubbi-h,
Owls have built their nests around it, and animals of prey
nightly prowl in its precinets. Decay and death are indeli-
bly timped upon that weather-.tained pillar. Simple as
the seene might appear to the carciess observer, it would be
enough to “atir a fever™ in the mind of the ardent post, to
<end a fecling of mingied admiration and sadncess through
the heari of the antiquarian, and to clicit from the lips of the
orator a host of utterances on the decay of Grecian greatness,
Greeee! that land where

* Burning Sappho Lved and sung,”
and where the Ane arts attained the zenith of their splen-
dour.

And yet a0 Doric pillar of similar construction by a mo-
dern artist would excite in us no such ardent cmotion, [t
would be gratifying for the present, and might arouse plea-
sant thoughts for the future, but they would be of an entirely
ditferent nature,  “ A\ thing of beauty is a joy for ever,” but
in this case the joy would not be retrogressive, as when we
view old ruins, but progressive, It is this peculiar retrogres-
sive vicw of objects of antiquity that lends to them their
superior charms.  The mind reverts back to things that were,
with an cver-recurring delight.  If one is of a morbid dis-
position, despondent in all things, to whom the present is
torturc and the future is full of dircful forcbodings, the past
will be regarded with especial interest and delight,  Every-
thing in the past scems bright and cheerful ; one of this dis-
position feels as if his past carcer was on beds of roses, and
that his soul was stirred by none save the pleasurable emo-
tions, Living in the past, is this onc'’s only solace and com-
fort in life? Flow often we sce this exemplificd.  The old-
¢st inhabitant, with a sigh that comes up from the bottom
of his heart, pines for the “ good old days,” those days when
women were angels, and men were Chevaliers Bayard ; those
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bygone luxuries of weather and climate, when the horizon
was cloudless, and rainy days came only when they were
needed.  Ah! we will never see those times again,  Qh!
unhappy generation of the present age, degencerate scions of
a noble steck, not to you befong those * good cld days '™ 1f
one is of a lively, cheerful disposition, active and stirring
about the affairs of the present, with bright hopes and splen-
did plans for the future, how thankfully the objects of anti-
quity arc viewed. Ttow the heart of the observer swells with
pride as he examines the primitive implements of his ances-
tors,  With what wonder he contemplates their stupidity in
not having forescen that certain results must incvitably fol-
low certain established premises. It scems inexplicable to
him that science should have remained so long in its infancy,
that commerce should have languished, and civilization ad-
vanced so slowly. Development is the order of the day with
one of this nature.  Fossil excellencies only incite him to
improvement and advancement, in order to outstrip those
that have gone before.  He views relics, therefore, not with
the aesthetic eye of an antiquarian, but from the practical
stand-point of once who desires something better,  Both par-
ties experience pleasure in the inspection, but it is entirely
antipodal in its nature.  Thus we see, that to all of any feel-
ing, a Virtuoso's colicction cannot fail to be invested with a
peculiar charm,

We sce that every object of age is invested, as it were,
with a halo, and produces a profound impression upon our
minds. It appeals strongly tc our sense of reverence and
enhances our respect and devotion for old-time customs,
rules of socicty and codes of law. It is this principle that
causcs us to cling with tenacity to objects round which clus-
ter hallowed associations, and to exert our powers to pre-
serve them from the destroying hand of man.  With what
pride the inhabitants of an old town point out to the inquisi-
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tive traveller some neglected spot, a quaint mansion that was
once the abode of the great and powerful, and who ¢ halls,
perhap:, re-echoed to the tread of many a royal dancer. How
sacred the spot where martyrs have bled, suffered tortures
and died, where heroes Eave racrificed their lives in the
struggle for independence.

The same actions and exploits at the present day would
excite wonder and admiration, possibly envy ; but when the
grave closes over them their value scems to be increased
tenfold.  Henee it is that we are so prone to over-catimate
the good qualitics and deeds of tho:e deceased. We dwell
with prolix enthusiasm upon virtues to which they them-
selves would never have dared to lay claim, and  pronounce
culogics that are painfully devoid of truth. Not that the
deviation from the truth is intended, but it is a part of the
human composition to speak well of the dead, though we
are too much inclined to forget that it would be far better
to say nothing, than to utter splendid fiction.

Such are a few of the feclings that antiquity inspires, The
results to which they lead, viewed in many aspects, are of
greater practical importance. What an impetus has been
given to science by the exhumation of fossils, and the sub-
terrancan explorations of curious searches after hidden trath,
that will rise again even though crushed beneath the carth,
What light has been thrown upon subjects around which
there settled an obscurity formerly deemed impenctrable.
Old manuscripts have been revived that have entirely
changed the aspect of present topics of dispute.  Greatly it
is to be deplored that the ruthless hand of the invader and
the barbarian have deprived us of some of the most valuable
products of the ancient mind, and have left us, therefore,
problems impossible to solve.  But some may say: What is
the usc of these investigations 2 Why should we, with all
the scientific improvements of the present day, with all the
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advantages of education, uacarth the knowledge of the an-
cients 2 \Why should we study those effete scicnces and
languages, when there are ro many living objects, and active,
stirring events that demand the exercise of our mental facul-
ties?

There are the questions with which the practical men of
the present day would ply those who are engaged in study-
ing old languages and old customs,  Present, immediate
utility, a term that frequently means very little more than
personal aggrandizement, is the largely prevailing and domi.-
nant idea that occupics the minds of cur modern thinkers,
This runs through all departments, and is :ceriously detri-
mental to enlarged scholarship.  Why should not the Zones-
s, i its broadest sense, and the wtéle, be properly distin-
guizhed and the appropriate value be assigned to cach?

We grant that, to secure a man his bread and meat, to en-
able him to lcad the life of a higher animal, and a half-edu-
cated one at that, the classics are unnecessary.  But is this
the aim of man ? Are his aspirations chained down to the
simple desive of pushing his way through the world without
culture, without liberal ideas, and an ample range of vision ?
Daoces not the limitation of his investigations o one specific
sphere of inquiry, samely, the present, tend to this mental
contraction 2 Whatever is good is uscful, and that it is good
to associate with the great minds of past ages no one will
deny, unless, perchance, it be rome narrow-minded utilita.
rian who confines himself to one field of investigation,  \Will
the mind, in its cravings, be satisficd mercly with the things
of to-day ? [t is truc that, in the struggle for existence,
these must necessarily  constitute the major part of ond's
thoughts  But the desire to explore the hidden mysteries
of the past, and to indulge in the wildest imaginings con-
cerning the future, is irresistible.  The narrow region of seif
must be deserted for a wider sphere of action.  Even in this
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contracted space a knowledge of the past is essential to a
lumirous understanding of the present and in order to form
reasonable conjectures respecting the future. Even to ke
practically successful, we must form : ome acquaintarce with
things gone by, One cannot arrive at conclusions witheut
premizes,  When we say practical, we do rot refer to the
lower avecations of life. The sellirg of a horse involves ro
previous knowledge of Greek and  Latin, nor of the claims
of the Aryan family of larguages,  But in the professionr,
rome knowledge of the classics is an abrolute necesity, if
excellence inany of there depanments is sought after. No
doctor or scientist can make any pregress in his profession
without rome knowledge of Latin and Greek. Thus we ree
how hampered are the investigations of the present unle:s
they are supplemented by a previcus knowladge of the past.
And if the past is to be explored at all, there is no reason
why it should not be investigated with all the care and dili-
gence that the human mind is able to bestow upen o im-
portant a subject.  Such a study, therefore, is not only en-
tertaining and instructive, but is of great practical utility.
But this is not the only way in which this reverence for
objects of antiquity, this desire to search into the past, sheuld
rccommend itself to all of us,  Is everything to be valued
according to the practical utility it subserves? T think not,
There are nobler emotions in the human breast than thosc
which impel us to seck our own aggrandizement.  The af-
fections are often stirred by the tender recollections that
some old relic arouses.  Some antique, well-worn article,
say a ring, is before us. What a flood of rushing memories
pour upon us as we view the simple memento! \What a tale
it tells of a mother’s broken heart and a family in mourning
for the promising scion of the house! Uscful! It is pro-
fane to regard itin that light, if we give the word its mc-
dern accepted meaning.  But we would part with cvery-



AND NUMISMATIC JOURNAL. 9

thing sooner than with this heirloom that has caused our
eyes to fill with tears, as we cagerly listened to the <ad ~tory
connected with it

Are these ennobling emotions, these tender thoughts
which well up from the heart’s depths, to be discarded be-
cause they will not sell 2 1 hope that none will answer in
the affiemative. Nat that 1 amvinclined to a pessimistic view
of the present, for there are undoubted signs of progress in
every direction ; but there is a great tendency ia some quar-
ters to vandalism, and itis one that should be checked inits
incipiency.  The present world of investigation is enlarging
so rapidly that it endangers seriously the search into the
past, and young and precocious intellects are too intent up-
on making their own “ foot-prints in the sands of time,” to
regard those made by the BSromtosoum gigantenm.  They
are too busy laying up their own stores, to pay any attea-
tion to past relics.  This eventually tends to crush out of
our natures one of its noblest characteristics, a reverence for
antiquity, and to create within our minds a contempt for the
labours of former great men, and souzenirs of the pa:t, that
should inspire us with the saddest thoughts,

c—ve

Cuicaco,—The first white visitors to the site of Chicago
were Joliet and Marquette, who arrived in Augu-t, 1673,
from Canada. The first permanent settlement was made in
1804, during which ycar Fort Dearborn was built by the U.
S. Government. It was abandoned in 1812, rebuilt in 1816,
and finally demolished in 1856, In 1830, Chicago contain-
cd thirty houses with a mixed population numbering about
100. The town was organized in 1833, and incorporated as
a city in 1837. The fiest feame building was erected in 1832,
and the first ship entered the harbour June sith, 1834, At
the first official census taken in 1837, the population was
found to be 4170, In 1850, it had increased to nearly 30,
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OO SO o 1200000 1870, to 300.000: and in 1873
catimated ot oo,
oo
SALE OF RARE COINS LLONDON.,

BN LK AL Vorke Moore's collection of Farly Bri-
b tish, Anglo-Saxon, and post-Conguest coins was
old by Me vrs Sothebys on Monday, T uesaay,

and Wedne -day Last, the sale being one of the
mes1 ampertant of the Lind that has occurred of late years,
and the prives reali-ed by the rver exampies being very
high,  Amongst the transeribed Briti-h coins -2 Gold, Ep-
pithes, extrenely rare, €4 505 <iiver, Eppillus, very ease, 84
5.0 gold, Dubnovellwnus, e and rare, 44 copper, Cuno-
beline, vouthtul Lmiferm heads, vare, gol 10<; Kings of
Kent Cathred, rare and weli preserved, 740 Baldred, of
creat rarmy, Gol. o Kings of Mercia -Offa, fine and vare, 7/
500 Coenwlo vave, 741040 JEthelheard, Archbishop of
Canmerbury, under Coenwlf, ine and rare. 294 1045 Kings
of Mercia --Ciolwlf (unpublished), of great rarity, g/ gs.;
Borhtulf, fine and vare, 74 55 Berbulf, another, diferent,
104, Colv i T, of the ughest rarity, perhaps unigue, and
very fine, 8140 Kings of Northumberland— A nlaf, very rare,
4l 7= brvie, waell preserved, rare, 194, 30 Sole Monarchs

Eegbeorht ampublished), ime and rarve, 11/ Ecgbeorby,
tine and rae, g gsc Ceolnoth, very fineand rare 177, 100
AElfved, fine silver, extremcedy vare, 845 Bifred, 2770 Ead-
weard L, 134 15~ JEthelstan, 234 10-05 Haprthacnuot, ¢/
gold angel of Richard 11, fine and rare, 54 75 64,1 Richard
1HL, s before, but with rose and sun, g/, 1650 Henry VL
silver, testoon, 64, O~ 5 gold, Henry VL, sovereign, 64, 104, ;
gold, Edward V9L sovereign, 82 7<.6d. ;0 Edward VI, sove-
reign, 845 Mary hall-groat, 104 108 5 gold, Mary, sovereign,
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fine, 74 7<.; Philip and Mary <hilling, sixpeace, and half-
groat, 134 5% Mary angel, rare, 445 Elizabeth porteallis
crown, /4, 175 (do; Elizabeth hallerown and shilling, both
poor, 6 gold, Fhzal.cth, fine sovercign, €4 6- 0 Elizabeth
noble or rial, 174 5 Elizabeth, haifesovercign, erf®uon, and half-
crown, 44 16, Silver— James L, crown, 104 ¢ James L, thir-
ty-<hilling picce, 104 125 €Gdl: James Lo sovercign, (4 12
Gd. ;. James L, noble or rial, extremely rare, fine, eracked, 0/,
§s. 5 James L, fifteen shilling-picee, €4 2«0 Gdo; Charles L,
patteen halfecrown, 745 Charles L, Oxford pound, 10643, well
preserved, 84 0 Charles 1, Oxford half-pound, 34 17+ ed. g

Charles L, edebrated Oxford crown, by Rawlins, extremely
rare, but poor, 4847 Charles Lo Chestee haldfecrown, rare, but
of coir-¢ wark, 44 175 0d, Gold=—-Charles L, Oxford treble
soveeeign, 84 ;

aditto, 9/ 9«5 Chardes L Briots s overcign,
11l Silver---Sicge Coins, Cardisle three-<shilling picee, very
rare, 8. 1o« Carlisle <hilling, 87 2= 6d. o Carlisleshilling
as before, 4212500 Colehester, octagon shilling, tine and rare,
il Colchester, circular, 1041 two Pontefract =hiliings, 5/
551 Inchinguin cronn, 3505 Ormond crown, haif-crown, and
shilling, 57. 13~ ; Comsnonwealth, Blandean's pattern, half-
crown, 9/ 3% Cromwell crown, half-crown, and ~hilling, fine,
74 35,0 Cromwell pattern ninepence, fine and rare, 6/, 65,
Gold—Cromwell broad, very fine, 84 S Cromwell haif-
broad, very rare, 164 ; Charles T, Simon's celebrated  peti-
tion crown, from the Dimsdale, Thoma:, Cuit, and Wigan
Collections, <o called from having the edge in-cribed with
petition from Simon to the King, 8674 ; Charles ., the » Red-
dite " crown, from the same dic as the preceding, the words
¢ Reddite " quie Ciesaris, &c. 51045 Clarles 11, pattesn for
a gold crown, in gold, 1324 1355 Chasles T, Hlammered
twenty and five-shilling picees, both well preserved, 5/ 10-.
Charles 11, five-guinea picee, very fine, 84 12<; gold, James
T, five-guinea picce, 74 355 gold, William and Mary, five-
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guinea picee, 1045 George L, pattern crown, 1818, 104
George T, pattern five-guinea picee, 1777, by Yeo, in the
finest state, 182 105, ; George 111, pattern two-guinea picce,
very rare, 1045 gold, William 1V, brilliant proof from the
Crown die, extremely rare, 224 Victoria, pattern crown,
6/, Victoria, mint set, in case, gold, five-pound, sovereign
and half-sovereign 5 silver, crown to the groat, &c,, very fine,
134 10.; Cromwell, Dunbar medal, 84 g5, Scotch coins—
Alexander 11, penny, very vare, 1545 two Alexander 11,
pennics, fine and rare, 124, 355 James L, St Andrew, fine
and rare, 134 13~ James [, lion and halfilion, 74 James
11, unicorn and half-unicorn, fine, G/, 6s.; James 11, rider,
fine and rare, ¢4, 5. James 1V, two-thirds rider, fine and
very rare, 34§55 James V, bonnet picee, fine and rare, GA
G=.; Mary, lion, ine and rare, 37, 10=.; Mary, half-lion, fine
and rare, 54 105 ; Mary, regal, rare and well preserved, 9/,
5% James TV, twenty-pound picce, 20/, ; Mary, penny, fine,
and extremely rare, g—Total of three days’ sale over two
thou=and pounds,— Daily News, May 18, 1879,
s
“CHIEF WAUBUNO ™ CRITICISED.

8 SEL that the arch humbug, Chicf Waubuno, alias
John Wampum, has been paying his respects to
the Governor-General, and presented an address
purporting to be from the Moravian Indians of the
Thames, ‘T'wo of the signatures to the address are forgeries,
The tomahawk he carried belonged about as much to T'ecum-
sch as did those bones we heard so much of several years ago.
The inscription on it says he was killed in 1812, but history
informs us the battle of the Thames was fought in 1813, The
arrow mentioned as coming from the North-west was whit-
tled out of a stick in the township of Oxford. The address is
a tissue of historical inaccuracies and falschoods.  None of
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the tribes mentioned came to Canada at the solicitation of
Sir William Johnson. In fact they did not come until ten
or twelve years after the close of the revolutionary war, and
they came from Ohio and not from Delaware,  These are his-
torical facts, and of course the whole of the fine spun, fig-
urative and cloquent Janguage about the *\Waters of the
lake,” the “silver chain and Wampun belt,” resolves itself in-
to the veriest fraud.  Then again, the address says: * While
other Indian tribes enjoy a handsome annuity paid to them
in money, your children, if they could not help themselves,
wottld be entirely destitute.”  The fact is the Moravian or
Delaware Indians of the Thames, numbering between 250
and 300 souls, receive annuaily somewhere about $6,000, be-
sides being free from taxation,  Yut, in the face of this, Wau-
buno endeavours to excite the pity of bis auditor and asks
that presents of blankets be again given them. ] am surpris--
<d that Deputy Superintendent Vankoughnet allowed him-
relf to be made the medium through whom this old villain
gained an audicnce of his Excellency.  Did he come properly
accredited with a letter from Mr, Watson, the agent? Or is
this not necessary when the « Chief” wishes to air himself
before Her Majesty's representative 2 1f our esteemed Gover-
nor-General has many such «children,” I would beg to re-
mind him that the wise man said « Spare the rod and spoil
the child,” and the next time Waubuno pays him a visit to
have the strongest man about the department apply the “cats”
to the scamp and send him off with a sound admonition. |
think it is high time this old fraud was set before the public
in his true character, Heis a Muncy and his real name is
John Wampum. Some ycars ago he acted as interpreter for
the Church of England a1t Muncytown, but on account of
dishonesty lost the situation.  After moving to Moravian-
town, he some ten or twelve years ago became an active tem-
perance advocate, visiting many lodges through the coun-
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try, and collecting funcds fram the charitable for the erection
of a temperance hall, or a church, or an organ, or whatever
clse suited the occasion, Every cent wis used for his own
private benefit, and not for the object for which it was solicit-
e, He visited nearly every part of Ontario, and some six
or seven vears age even went to England, always, in scason
and out of scason, begging for some charitable object. e
is not a chicef, as he represents, and never was one, and car-
ries noweight or influence with him among his people. The
medals e wears are not his own, but barrowed ones, Tt is
to be hoped that in the future neither Lord Torne nor the
public will allow themselves to be gulled by this inveterate
old humbug.  Yours truly, TroTin

- v A e
THE URSULINES,

IPROPOS of the recent vicit of the Marguis of
Larme and the Princess Louice to the Uesuline
Convent, Ouebee, we give an account of the

founding’of that ancient establishment :—-

Mary Guyart, afterwards Mary of the locarnation, is the
first mentioned among the promoter of the Ursuline Con-
vent of Quebee, This renirkable woman wis born in 5560,
and after o brief period of married life was left a widow with
an infant zon,  Distinguished for her picty and devotedness,
she determined, as soon as her son had passcd the helpless-
ness of infancy, to enter the Ursuline Monadiery at Tours, in
old France,  The purpose was carried out after twelve years
of waiting, her son being then confided o the care of her
sister. A\ drcam and other sapernatural intimations induced
her to believe that she wis called to labour for the conver-
sion of the French and Indian population of New France,
This was in 1631, at Christmastide.  The drcam is related
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as follows ;- Through a dark and perilous way she groped
hand in hand with a lady whoie countenance was unknown
to her. A venerable personage directed the travellers by
amotion of the hand, and they entered a spaciouns court form-
¢l by the buildings of a monastery.  The pavement was of
white marble, intersected by lines of vermilion,  Over all
this plice scemed to brood the spirit of stillness and  peace.
On one side was a chapel of purest alabaster, upon the sum-
mit of which, as upon a throne, was scated the Virgin with
the Divine Infant. She was gazing upon a desolate coun-
try, covered with mountains and precipicess In the midst
of the e gloomy wastes the spires and gable end of a little
church could be perceived, just visible above the fogs The
Virgin looked with <adness on the dismal scene before
her, and as Mary of the Incarnation pressed forward close to
her seat, the Sacred Mother of Merey turaed towards her
with a smile of welcome, and gently bending down, kissed
her forehead, Then she seemed  to whisper some message
to the Divine Infant that concerned the salvation of souls,
Mary of the Incarnation had not heard the words, but she
kuew their import, and her heart burned more than ever for
the conversion of pagan mation<. 2\ yegr later the my stery
was removed by <interior call ™ to devote herself to found a
monastery of her Order in Canada.

In another distant part of France, near the little town of
Alencon, in Normandy, stood the castie of the Scigneur of
Vaubougon, the ance tral home of Madeline De Chauvigny,
better Known by the name of Madame De La Peltrie, She
too had been moved, =ay < the history of the Ursulines, by
the appeals of some of the Canadian missionaries.  She en-
countered many ditheuitics, but at length became known to
Mary of the Incarnation at ours, who recognized in her the
mys=terious unknown lady of her dream. With these two is
aszociated  the youthful and accomplished Mary De La
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Troche, of St, Bernard, who was of the noble blood of the
De Savonnieres, and afterwards Mother Cecile De 1.a Croix,
who joined them at Dicppe.  After a three months’ voyage
acrass the Atlantic, the pious nuns landed on the Island
of Orlcans on the last day of July, 1639.

For the time they scecured the use of a small building on
the wharf at Quebee, which they facctiously named @ The
Louvre.” It consisted of two reoms, the larger of which was
only sixteen feet square, a garret and a cellar. Jo the spring
of 1641 Madame De La Peltrie laid the foundation stone of
the monastery on the advantageous site granted by the Go-
vernor in the name of the * Hundsed Assaciates.”  The deed
specified that the donation of six arpents of land within the
limits of the city of Quebee was to enable the said Rev. Ur-
suline Maothers to build a convent where they may live ac-
cording to the rules of their institute and devote themselves
to the cducation of young girls, IFrench and Indian,

The monastery was at last in readiness to receive inhabi-
tants. It was a stately edifice for the times, built of dark
coloured, roughly shaped, blocks of stone. It was three
storeys in height, its length being 92 feet, and its width 28,
This was in 1642. In Dccember, 1650, this building was
destroyed by fire, some of the inmates narrowly escaping
with their lives,  The nuns were not disheartened, however,
for the snow had not yet fully disappeared from the ground
when they were seen clearing away, with their own hands,
the rubbish that covered the charred foundations, in prepa-
ration for the work of the masons.  On the 18th of May,
in presence of the Governor and a goodly company, another
foundation stone was blessed by Rev, Father Lalementer,
and dceposited with the usual ceremonies by Madame De La
Peltric.  The following spring the monastery sustained a sc-
vere loss in the death of Mother St. Joseph Mary De La
Troche.  In 1652 the monastry, which forms a portion of
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the preent group of buildings, was completed. On the
220d of Jung, 1686, an addition to the building was cem-
menced, and in October of the same year a fire broke out
which left only the walls standing, and it wis not until three
yaars Jater that it was completely restored. It is of coure
impossiblc to follow all the viciasitudes through which the
Ursulines liave passed since the establishment of the Owder
in Canada, nearly two and a ha!f centuries ago,

1t was here, on the 14th of Scptember, 17350, the second
dayafter Wolfes memorable victory on the Plains of Abra-
b, that the gallant Montcalm was buried in the Chuech of
the Ursalines. A member of the Order thus deseribes the
event, s recorded in the @ Histoire du Monastere ™ 1—

“ At nine o'clock in the evening of that 1gth of Sept., a
funcral cortege issuing from the aistle, winds it way through
the dark and obstructed streets to the little Church of the
Ursulines,  With the heavy tread of the coffin-bearers keeps
tine the measured footsteps of the military escort, De Rame-
say and the ofiicers of the garrison following to their Lt
resting place the lifeless remains of their illustrious comman-
der-in=chicf.  No martial pomp was displayed around that
humble bicr, but the hero who had afforded at his dying
hour the sublime spectacle of a Christian yiclding up his
soul to God in the most admirable sentiments of faith and
resignation, -was not laid in unconscerated ground,  No
burial rite could be more solemn than that hurried evening
service perfornted by torchlight under the dilapidated roof
of a sacred asylum, where the soil had been first Liid bare by
one of the rude engines of war.  The gmve tones of the
priests murmuring the Libera me Domine were responded to
by the sighs and tears of conscerated virgins, henceforth the
guardians of the precious deposit, which, but for inevitable
fate, would have been reserved to honour some proud mau-
soleum,  With gloomy forcbodings and bitter thoughts Pe
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Raneay and his companions in arms withdrew i silencd”
.

Sofaw ctizens had gathered ing and anseng the rest one
led b the hand his litle danghter, whe, looking into the
arave, saw aad remembered, more than thiree-fourths of a
cevtury later, the rengh wooden box, which was all the
ruiad city conld awford to enclose the remains of her Je-
feedar, Through all the vicisdtudes that attended  the
tugeies in which Quebee has plaved an important pas,
the socmetery of the Uralines has survived and prospered,
coad i fursi-hes materials for anintere ting page in the
srrabe e thoe-honeored Citse,

MR OB o
THE ENGLISIE MINT,

HE Ananad Report for 1378 of the Deputy Master
f the Mint has been pubti-hed, In consajuence

of the continued depression of trade the demand

for coin during the vear was agrin below the
averace, nd for the et time since 1570 the Mlint was able
it to mect all demands for Imperial coin and 1o under-
ke the excention of the Colonial coinage required, without
having reconrse to contracts with private imas The total
number of pleces ~truck at the Mint was 24,491,230, @
tad 3u,0 30,130 ia 1877, aad their value, real or nominal,
L2,7%5,790 a 23000 The total number of British coins

stk during the year was 22,523,230, and their value as
tollows i—-Gaold, £2,132,2.45 1o »S]\'cr,,{'m.;,.;"(} (R ES lod.;
bronze, L1800 14 o) 7d.; making a total of £2,763,330 22,
1otzds The coinage of gold, as will be seen from the above
~tatement, but =lightly exceeded £2,000,000, of which oine-
half convisted of half-sovereigns, notwithstanding that the
number 4 sovereizns from the Sydney and Mclbourne bran-

chies of the Mint received by the Bank of England during
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the year was only £2,773.000, or fess by nearly & millien
thaw the amount reccived in 18770 It is clear therefore”
thie repont rays, “that the smadiness of the demand on the
Mint (or gold coin, which has now continued for three year-,
is duc to the generad contraction of trade vather than to any
large and increasing supply of sovercigns coined in Awstra-
la™”

Amonyg the worlis exceuted by the Mint may be mention-
cd that of o bronze coinage for Cyprus. The total number
of picees struck wis 650,000, of which 230,000 were piastres,
230000 half-piastecs, and 150,000 quarter-pinstres,  The
coins bear the effigy of her Majesty, with the words, © Vie-
toria, Queen”

Referving to expenditure, the Deputy Master says the
Parlinmentary vote for the expenses of the Mint for the year
1878-79 was £351.033. but the amount voted under the sub-
head * Loss on worn silver coin withdrawn from cirealiation.”
£23,000, was soon after the beginning of the vear found to
be quite inadequate, owing to the unprecedentedly large
quantitics of worn coin sent in to the Mint for recoinage, and
it became necessary in the month of July last to request their
lordships to cause a supplementary vote for £30,000 to be
submitted to Parlimment to be accounted for under that sub-
head.

- oo

L. 5. Coxaie: rok THE YEAR. —The exhibit of the
coins exccuted at the United States Mints for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 1879, shows there were coined as follows:
goid picces, 2,739.421, valued at $40,986,912 ; silver picees,
27.225.400, valued at $27,227,432.50; miner coinage, in-
cluding five. three, and one cent picees, 9,620,200, valued at
$97.795.  Totl picces, 39,008,021, valued at $68,312,142.
50.
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Mro HENRY NOEL HUMPHREYS.

Nothe London Ziwes of Saturday, June agth, s
brictly recorded the decease of the di-tingnish-
e natnealist and arclrvologist, M. Heory Noced
Huomphreys, which eccurred at his reshlence n

Wethonrne--quare, Hyde Park, at an age not far short of
PR Acson abbe

s, he was bora in the Micdiand mebopo’is in 1800 oy the

.t

ste M James Humphroys, of Qirming-

forowing veas, and rcecivad bis carly cdueation it King
Flaards School, Birmingham, Haning spest some time
i arti-tiv stadics in Naly, he pudlished Ins fir £ work, coa-
siating of itustrations of M AV, B, Couke’s seenery of Rome
and its noighbowrnoed, s sext work, which bears date
1o entitled ¢ British Butterflics and their Tmnsformation:
Yoo publizhed in patoer-hip with 3e 0O Weawoond This
was Foliowaed by a =imiiar work on » Britizh Moths” three
vears - ubequentiy. Amons his mostimportant works of an

archicologicad character between this date and 18356 may
be ~pecificd @ Hiustrations of Froisant’s Chronicles™ = The
Pasables of our Lord Hhstrated,” = The Coins of England,”
o Sncient Coins and Medadl” < The uminated Books of
the Medioeval Period,” the “ Coiv Collector's Manual,” the
* Comnage of the Britich Empire,” * Stories by an A\rchweo-
oari-t,”" aud especiaily his magva ofvra, so to ~peak, * The
Art of amination,” and = The History of the .\t of Writ-
e feom the Therorlyphic Period down to the introduction
of Alphabets”  Me Humphreys has contributed 1o lighter
literatere at all events oace dramatic novdlelte, ealicd * Gocthe
in Strasbowry,” and he was a fregquent contributor o the
Gertlontg's Magazine and to Once a Week o its palmy days,
en subjects comnected with his zoolxsical and antiquarian

re-carches
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DANIEL GREYSOLON, SIEUR DU LUTIL

handreth anniverary of the planting of the arms
of FFrance within the boundaries of Minnesota.
by Danicl Grey:oolon, otherwice known s Sicur
Du Luih, who bore the commizsion of Count Frontenae, the
Governor of Canada, We are told that Du Luth was not
by any means a saing, and that he frequently gave cause of

ofience 1o the Jeseit missjonaries who:e zeal in extending
the dominios of the Cross made them his rivals in the ficld
of Northewestern discovery, and to some extent adso in the
fur trade. e was a native of the city of Lyons; but, too
poor w lead the life of a gentleman in France to which his
tastes and birth inclized him, he sought a career in the new
world, and his enterprizing spirit naturally led him to em-
brace the only one outside the profession of arms which was
thien open to bold and adventurous Frenchmen, i the wilds
ot Canada. e became a roving geatleman of the wild
woots—a Laigbt of the fur teade—a great chicf of conrcurs
edes bois, and bie joined illicit profit with plenty of fun by en-
saging in a contraband trafic in brandy, which the highest
officials winked at for the excellent reason that they shared
in the profits of the beavers exchanged for the inspiring cau
du wie. Du Luth played an important part at the councils
of the savages avound the lakes of the Weste They looked
upoan him as a representative of the great monarch across the
sea, of the splendour of whose court they had beard mavel-
tous tales, and he could talk to them in the dialects of almost
all the tribes that then roamed through the forests of the
West, Prompt in expedients, daring in execation, he ac-
quired a great reputation with the authorities in Canada,
who were quick in times of peril to summon him to their
councils and to profit by his advice.  The name of Du Luth
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has been lippily bestiaved on the only port which Miane-
sotet hegests on the hores of the Take where the adventurous
Frenchman firad bnded on the soil of Minne ot

The State of Minne otit i o young in vears, and its po-
litical histary a< o menber of the cividzed  communitics of
the continent ~o bricl, that people are apt to forget how
back the anpuds steeteh which revenl the fir ¢ footprints of
thoo ploncers of civilization, the fur-trader and the priest
upon i rails N few menes o aarly French explorers,
Hennepin, Du Luth, Le Sucur, and other . snatched  from
such old chironicles s have come down to us, and afixed to
the localities associated with their traves or Tabouss, are all
tiie memorials that areleft to us of the mighty power which,
200 years ago, threw it shadew over alarge part of the con-
tinent,.  Strong in congnest, but feeble in colonization, al-
most the only penuanent remains on this continent of that
coloswsid power which then aimed to streteh iis seeptre over
the world are to be found in Lower Canada, where the French
vace and Luguagre still survive s monument of the days
when France disputed the flag of England on every sea and
coutended with her toshare the spoils of the New World,
But the early traditions of French ass ociation with the fur
trade have remained unbroken in a continuous chain of
French voyageurs, traders, iand lamters, or their hadf-brecd
deseendants in the same occupition, from the days of Du
Fauth to our own time,  French was the language of the fur
trade inall this region (o many years before its political
history as a territory began, French voyvageurs were the
fist settlers of St Paul, and the French half-breeds of Mani-
toba and Pembina are the de-cendants of the Frenchmen
who, utder the auspices of the North-western Company ol
Montreal, curied on the fur teade 200 years ago, west of
Lake Superior over the region vow cecupicd by a thriving
British colony.”
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ENGLISH COFPER COINAGE,

PENNY aved is according to an old proverh, a
penny gained. This, however, is not invariably
the ca-e; and tho-e who are hoarding old cap-
per coin will do well to take note of some ob-er-

viations made on the 2ubject of too venerable pennies by the

Deputy Master of the Mint in his report for the past year
Notwith-tanding the deerial of the old copper coinage in
1879, and the decision of < My Lords ™ at the Treasury, of

which due notice was given to perzons who had been in the

habit of collecting the old coin, that it could not be received
at its full nominal value after the 3oth of July, 1373, appli-
cations have continued to be made at the Mint even during
the past year from tradesmen and others, living chicly in
the country districts, to be relieved of trifling amounts of
copper coin remaining in their hands Some of the appli-

cants appeared 10 have collected pence of a particular reign
or year under the mistaken impression that the coin posses-
~cd some special value ;) but it was necessary to reply to all
~uch requests that copper coin had, under proclamation of
the 1 3th of May, 1869, ceased to be a legal tender from the
end of that year, and could not be received at its nominal
value.  Such applications atfford additional evidence of the
iength of time required for the complete withdrawal of a
targe coinage which has been for many years in circulation,

: . —— e

SERVIAN ConNaGE—The Paris Mint has commenced the
coinage of 14,300,000/, in gold, silver, and bronze pieces for
the Servian Government. This sum is divided into yo mil-
Hons francs in gold, 3 millions in silver, and the rest in cop-
per. The dic adopted is that of the Latin Union.  Servia
fras no national money v, and business has hitherto been
transacted in the coins of the adjoining countries,
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SILVER, ONE TIUNDRED AND THIRTY VEARS
AGO.

REPORT of the recent mecting f the Maine

s toricad Socicty iy the Portdand Dress, con-

i teins the folowing s « The third paper of the

seeddon, by Mro Win, Goold, was aa account of
Win, Vaughan, of Piscataqua Martinicus, and Damari: cotti
Vimghan was the projector ¢f the Loui burg expedition of
1754, and @ notable v in his day, hevicgs much to do with
Government and moercantice aftair, The paper was a well-
considurad article, clearing up sowe doubtful points in co-
lonial history. and bringing to memory once more others
that had been nearty forgotten, The naswicidy bulk of silver
cureency wins shown by the manner of reitabue: ement to the
colonics for their outlay in the Loui burg expedition, After
three years delay the money was paid, amounting w £183,
700, 1t was landed from ac: bip-ofowar at Leng Wharf, Bos-
ton, in the Gl of 1750, in the form of H34.000 ounces or
over 20 tons of silver, and 10 tons of copper coin, - Silver
then, and up to the middle of the present century, was the
common standard and regulator of values, but it was re-
quired to be of honest weight,. Although the amount of
the payment was only $800.000, it was contained in 213
chests, and probably it reguired 23 two-horse waggons to
transport the silver alone fronr the ship to the Provinee
House,  Exeept £L16000. which belonged to New Hamp-
shire, the people of Massachusetts appropriated this money-.
with a further sum from the Provinee Treasury, to redeem
their depreciated paper currency at its market value,”
s o

The subscription lists for the Maisoncuve Monument, re-
ferred to in our Jast wumber, are progressing favourably
also, thos¢ for Champlain and De Salaberry. It will be
creditable if all three works are worthily accomplished.
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HE object of this paper is nat to dwell on the gran-
deur and even sublimity of the wonderful Sag-
uenay, which some travellers think is fit to rank
with Styx and Acheron, and that Lethe must

have been a purling brook compared with its wild, gicomy

and savage character.  The awful majesty of its mountainous
and rocky shores, and its dark-grey cliffs of sienitic granite,
in the crevices of which are rooted sombre-green firs from
the pitch black water line to their lofty summits, fringing
the blue sky, has been the theme of poets, and the admira-
tion of all who are impressed with the austere beautics of na-
ture, in her most wild and rugged aspect. To all lovers of the
sublime it exercises a fascination which is irresistible.  The
contrast in its scenery and that of Lakes George, Champlain
and Memphremagog, or the River Hudson from West 'oint
to the Palisades, or the River St. Lawrence, through the
Thousand Isles, is as great as that between L' Allegro and /7
Penseroso.
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In the one landscape we may imagine LEuphrosyne with
her
Quips, and cranks, and wanton wiles,
Nads, and beeks, and wreathed smiles 3
and in the other Melancholy in her
Sable stole of cypress lawn,
Al in a yobe of darkest grain, —
Of Cerbxerus and blackest midaight born
In Stygian cave forloin,

After the voyageur has traversed the river in cither of
the well appointed and  ably commanded  steamers, the
Union, or the Sagucnay, or the St. Lasorence, and entered into
communion with savage, unconquered nature, it would be
well if he remained for even a week and enjoyed the quict-
ude of Tadousac, which, according to Mr. J. C. Taché, “is
placed like a nest in the midst of the granite rocks that sur-
round the mouth of the Sagucenay. It i a delicious place.”

It cannot be called a town, or a village, or a hamlet; it
is not beautiful, yet there is to the writer an enchantment in
the place; it breathes a charm of ancient days, its very name
takes us back to the cradle of the history of Canada, and to
the beginning of its commerce with Europe, and more, to the
very dawn of the Christian Religion and missionary enter-
prise on this continent. Jacygues Cartier landed here in the
beginning of September, 15335, about forty years after the
discovery of America by Christopher Columbus, and the
discovery of Newfoundland by Johin Cabot.  In the mirror
of the past we can see the intrepid mariner and his hardy
companions planting the cross on the site of the little chapel
of Ste. Croix de Tadousac, of which more anon.  For its res-
toration, enlargement and decoration 1 shall presently plead.

Tadousice, in the Montagnais dialect, means mounds, 3/a-
melons.  Some derive it from the Montagnais expression,
Sthastuko, which signifies The Place of Lobsters ; others say
the meaning of the word Tadousac is the 7% Mouth of a
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Sack; to some Indian Tribes it was known under the name
of Sadilege.

At Tadousac Champlain found ships in 1610, and remarks
that they had arrived as carly as the 1gth May; in 1622 it
became a regular trading post. and in 1648 the Tadousac
traffic yiclded more than 40,000 Zires in clear profit, and
the commiercial transactions, in amount , exceeded 250,000
dizres ; the weight of the furs being as much as 24,400 lbs.

The harbour of Tadousac is on the castern side of the en-
trance to the Saguenay, It is a scmicircular bay, with «
sandy beach at its head, and rather more than half a mile
wide and a third of a mile deep, and is so well sheltered in
cvery direction that no sea of any conscquence rises to pre-
vent even a boat from entering the harbour.  This bay or
harbour played an important part in our carly history as a
stopping place for French and Basque vessels engaged in the
fisheri s, and we learn from Mr, J. M. LeMoine's Chronicles
of the St. Lawrence that Chauvin had founded a fishing port
at Tadousac as carly as 1599, but whether the ships or “ar-
gosics with portly sail,” which first brought to our shares
Carticr, de Roberval, Champlain, and Kertk, made use of
the bay, or the small picturesque. and we may say unique
cove of L' Anse a & Eau, the Chronicles do not tell. 1t s
very probable the bay was used as the harbour, because we
lecarn by Mcre de Pincamnation that the Tadousac Fort was
burnt with the dwelling quarters and church in 1665, The
fort must have been in existence prior to 1628, for in that
year the English Admiral, William Kertk, took possession of
is, and subsequently it was restored to the French in 1632,
In 1636 Father Paul le Jeune, a Jesuit missionary, came to
Tadousac to convert the Indians ; in 1642 Father Jean De-
quen entered upon the mission withi great courage, and was
received with welcome and demonstrations of joy by the I
dians, who erected a cabane, part of which was dedicated to
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the worship of God and served as @ chapel. In 1644 Fa-
ther Jacques Buteux reconstructed the cabane partly with
bricks imported from France, and herein the Indians used to
assremble for religious instruction.  Madame Ia Peltrie, ac-
companicd by two nuns from the Ursuline Order, came this
vear to Tadousac and became godmother to the Indians,
many of whom were baptized and initiated into the Christian
Church, and, doubtless, they embraced their new religion
vith zeal, for in 1646 they erected a grand cross with great
joy, accompanied by a fou de jote from the arquebusades be-
longing to the fort.  On the foundation of Religion, as on a
rock, is ever built the permanent advancement of a country,
its reputation and its bhappiness.  And Canada may well
thank thosce noble hearts, who, as pioncers in the wilderness,
and struggling with all its difficultics and dangers, maintain-
cd with courage and devotion the faith and habits of their
fathers,  We cannot measure the controlling influence of the
Religion then inatilled into the minds of the Indians in the
Province of Quebee, or the bendficial etfects it has had up-
on the civilization of their descendantss. A writer in 1855
stys : *The traveller through the backwoods of Canada of-
ten recognizes the ciergyman, not by the habilliments com-
mon to his calling, but by the weather beaten and mud  be-
spattered look of one who travels far over the rough ways of
the carth, to visit and to bring consolation to the poor and
lonely.”  The same writer records havinfs seen in Western
Canada » the clergyman dripping with rain and bespattered
with mud, having travelled thirty miles, and two more sey-
vices to perform that day in the neighbouring district, and
then having to retrace his way homewards another thirty
miles” 3 such hardihood and devotion is worthy of praise,
what must we say of the hardihood and devotion of those old
Jesuit Fathers who were exposed in the winter at Tadousac
to a degree of cold and its effects, which Milton, in his de-
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scription of Satan and his compeers, after adverting to Styx,
thus describes :—

Beyond this fload a frozen continent

Lies Jdark, and wild, beat with perpetual storms
Of whirlwind and dire hail, which on firm land
Thaws not, but gathers hieap, and ruin scems

Of ancient pile : all else deep snow and ice.

What must we think of them?  Ought not the present
memorial of their work, the chapel of Ste, Croix de Tadou-
sac, to be rchabilitated and embellished 2—Ought it not to
be held as sacred as a shrine? What suffering and misery,
what sad and painful episodes there must have been in the
lives of those devoted missionaries, the pioneers of the civiliza-
tion and cvangelization of the once benighted regions of the
Saguenay! The writer of this appeal, for such it will be, isan
Anglican, one who has for many years enjoyed the boating
and yachting in the Lower St Lawrence, and the fishing in
the Saguenay, the Bengeron and the Esquemain, After having
had a rough passage in one of the decked fishing boats be-
longing to the family Hovington, whose name is as familiar
as household words to all frequenters of the Tadousac. Hotel,
he has felt a relief to go into the chapel of Ste. Croix and
offer up his Hymn of Thanksgiving.

But to return to the history of the chapel :—In 1647 the
Jesuits brought a bell for the chapel, said to be the gift of
Louis X1V of France; it was not injured during the fire of
1665, and is now hanging in the belfry of the present little
church or chapel of Ste. Croix, The Jesuit Fathers held the
mission until the year 1782, PFather Jo B, de la Brosse was
the last, and it was he who built the confessional which is
now to be scen in the sacristy, which is a very undignified
portion of the chapel, and is as devoid of architectural
embellishment as one of the ordinary cabanes of the district.

In 1747, during the bishopric of Monseigneur Dubricl de
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Pontbriant, of Qucbee, Father Coquart, Jesuit, blessed the
ground on which the present chapel is built, and drove the
first wedge,  Monsr, Hocquart, Intendant of New France,
granted all the planks, beams, shingles and nails necesary for
the building.  On the 16th of May, 1747, the foundation
was Jaid, and it is recorded upon a picce of lead about 1§
of an inch thick and 6% inches square (see fac-simile of the
original),  From it we learn that in the year 1747, the 16th
of May, M. Cugent was farmier of the Establishment 1 IS, Dord,
Clerk or Agent; Michacl Lavoye, builder, and Father I'.
Coquart, Jesuit, being in charge of the Mission, laid the
foundation of the edifice.  In 1749 Father Coquart received
260 livres (francs) for the chape), which was covered over
(roofed in) that year.  On the feast of St. John the Baptist,
1750, the chapel was completed and valued at 3,000 livres
($600) by Mr. Guillerim, one of the Council of Quebec and
King's Commissioner.

The interior of the chapel is very rude, ill gamished, and
altogether dilapidated ; it evidences a sign of poverty amongst
the inhabitants, which poverty is alas too true, and although
the visitor does not see the goblin cheek, the wretched ¢y,
nor hear the long lamentable groan or whining of distress,
yet the poverty is observable in the cabanes of the * natives,”
who depend chicfly for their subsistence upon the visitors
who frequent Tadousac in the summer months.

The chapel and the hotel occupy the front cdge of & pla-
teau on the summit of an escarped height facing the bay or
harbour, which has a finc sandy beach.,  This beach is a safe
play-ground for children, and, in calm weather, is (ree from
surf and convenient for boating and bathing, It is also a
safe resting place in a tempest for the sail boats of the fisher-
men, whose cabanes skirt the shores of the bay, and are
within the sound of the chapel bell, which is very sonorous.

The chapel itself is very small and not large enough to ac-
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commeodate the people committed to the charge of the priest,
Pére Félix Gendron ; its dimensions being only 30 feet long
by 25 feet wide, with a rudely constructed gallery in the
west, In the so-called sanctuary there is a “gilded tabernacle,”
the gift of a Mrs, Conolly, wife of one of the * burgesses” of
the Hudson's Bay Company. There is ncither altar-picce
nor altar-screen,  The altar itself is poor in design, and de-
void of apparel save some common wall paper of a floriated
pattern, which material serves in the plain homely rectangu-
lar-shaped windows instead of mullions, tracery, and stained
alass, with effigies of our Lord, the Blessed Virgin, the
Apostles, and Evangelists,  Within the altar rails are two
oil paintings, date the 18th century; they are meritorious
pictures, and are, deservedly, objects of great attraction. The
one on the right is catled “ The Guardian Angel” The prin-
cipal figure is an angel reaching forth his helpful hand and
condusting a child in the right way ; it is emblematic of the
text in Psalm xvii. §,—+ 1old up my goings in thy paths,
that my footsteps slip not.”  The other, on the lefe, is the
* Presentation of Mary in the Temple,” and is signed Bau-
vais, 1747.  Unfortunately, in consequence of the smallness
of the windows, and thé absence of light where there should
be light, the good qualities of these paintings can neither he
appreciated or studied. These paintings want to be not only
cleaned and varnished, tut to be relined, because the origi-
nal canvasses are puckered and rotten, and partly detached
from the stretchers. If not speedily put into the handsof an
artist for restoration, these pictures will soon cease to exist,
as the paint is, in some places, peeling itself from the canvas,

There are also three small paintings, not by any means
cqual to the others as works of art. One is the effigy of our
lord, another that of the Virgin Mary ; the former dates
from the time when the Mission was under the charge of the
Jesuits, and the third is one given by FFather Duplessis to
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Father Jean Baptiste Maurice, S. J.. who died in 1746, and
was the immediate predecessor of Father Coquart, who laid
the foundation of the chapel, as already recorded. Therc
are still preserved some chandeliers carved by the Jesuits:
beyond these, the * Louis Quatorze Bell,” and the painting-,
there is nothing of special interest in the chapel, but there
is, and always ought to be. an archivological interest in
the site where the Cross wis first planted at the mouth of
the Saguenay, and where the Indians (Montagnais) of the
district were baptized and received the sign of the holy cross
in token of their new birth, and their admission to the privi-
legres of Christianity., | should like to sce erected on the
site @ chapel rivalling in beauty any  on this continent,
nay even the famous La Sainte Chapelle, Paris, or the Chapel
of St. Stephen, Westminster Palace,

Not deeming such a consummation probable or possible,
Ict those who have any veneration for their country”’s history
aid the restoration of the present chapel,  Let the descen-
dants of those who played so important a part in the stirring
times of Champlain, De Pontgravé, Montmorency, Mai-
sonnewve, Laval, De Frontenac, La Salle. De Longuceuil
Vaudreuil, Beauharnoiz, Montealin, and De Salaberry,
help to rescue the Chapel of Ste, Croix from its present de-
graded condition.  The western porch with the steps leading
thereto are in a wretched plight, the building itself requires
not only renovation, but enlargement and decoration,  For
this purpose subscription boxes are put up in the chapel and
at the Tadousac Hotel, and it is to be hoped that no visitor
to this place of rest and recreation will omit to drop his spare
silver into them.  Assuredly all Christian souls ought to fee!-
no matter towhat denomination they belong, that this cradle,
as it were, of the Gospel in Canada ought to be had in ever-
lasting remembrance. T have given as much information
as I could possibly collect from the resident pricst, who de- .
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plores not only the condition of his chapel, but the very poor
condition of the people committed to his charge.  Relativeto
the history of the Mission—those desirous to obtain more in-
formation will find it in the “Relations,” or in romce of the works
collected in the library of the Historical Socicty of Quebec,
now presided over by Mr, J. M. LeMoine, who hias contribut-
cd much to the chronicles of the St Lawrence. Enough has
been written, 1 hope, to stir up the wills of not only the Ro-
man Catholic, but the Protestant churchmen of the Provinee
of Qucbee to make the Chapel of Ste. Croix worthy the name
it bears,  The source of the stream of evangelizing and chris-
tianizing the Indians of Canada, the Montaignais, Iroquois,
Chippeways, Algonquins, &c., must be traced to Tadousac,
whenee it has flowed to places which the mighty waters of
the River St Lawrence, with its chain of lakes, have not
rcached.  The benefit of having the descendants of those
savage and warlike tribes peaceful and industrious is not to
be measured by their lacrosse playing,  The precepts of the
Christian ecligion first taught their forefathers by those Jesuit
missionaries have destroyed the turbulence of their passions
and softened theirmanners,  If Runnymede, where the * pal-
ladium of liberty * and the basis of the English laws and con-
stitution was commenced in the Magna Charta, is considerud
a hallowed spot by Englishmen, so ought Tadousac to be so
considered by Canadians for the introduction of a greater
liberty, a charter, now written in a language understandable
by the once unlettered and ignorant and implacable Indian,

Enough and cnough,  The enlargement and restoration
of the Chapel Ste, Croix rests with the readers of this ap-
peal,  But there is another appeal which ought to be an-
swered at once.

Adjoining the chapel is a “graveyard” grown over with
thorns and thistles, wild raspberries and rank weeds, which
overtop the rude wooden memarials sacred to the ashes of
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tho~¢ reposing within its precinets. The cost of clearing it
and of the crection of a large cross, symbolic of the faith of
all Christians, can be defrayed at the cost of about fifty dol-
lars, which the descendants of those buried in < God's Acre ™
cannot through ther poverty do.

Hoping and believing this appeal will not be in vain, |
commend the restoration of the chapel, the clearing of the
graveyard and the erection of the cross, to all whom it may
concern, and simply sign myself

Tromas . Kixa,

July 30, 1879.

P, S.—Since the above was written, the author visited
Tadousac and superintended the clearing of the grave-yard
and the erection of a large cross which is visible from the
entrance of the Saguenay. The grave-yard has been divided
by means of gravel walks into four parterses, and the ground
sown with white and red clover. At the intersection of the
walks, a Latin Cross, 18 feet high, with trefoil finials, and
three steps at its base, was erected on Friday the 7th of Au-
sust, and on the Sunday following, in the afternoon, it was
blessed by Pore Felix Gendron, in the presence of his con-
wregation and many visitors.  After the religious ceremony,
Poere The G Rouleau delivered a very eloguent and impres-
sive oration in the French language upon the symbolism of
the Cross.

Upon clearing away the brambles and brushwood which
encumbered the graveyard, nothing possessing archacologi-
cal interest was discovered.  There were only two little un-
assuming head-stones, with bricf inscriptions, and one iron
cross with open fret work,  The other monuments comme-
morative of the dead were merely wooden slabs and plain
wooden crosses, painted blick, the majonity without any su-



AND NUMISMATIC JOUKNAL, 35

perscription, and many of them rotten or dilapidated. Al
were as rude and simple as the people who inhabit the
ncighbourhood.  These unlettered people, however, have not
been guilty of cerecting those * expressionless  inanities ™
and “ambitious incongruities * which adorn our Mount
Royal cemeterics, many of them travesties of monumental
art, with tablets filled with pompous epitaphs.  Death has
not been paradicd by them, nor its aspects made horrible by
the introduction of scythe-bearing skeletons, deaths’-heads
and cross-bones,—or by grinning skulls, sickly angels and
cherubim,—or by trumpets, doom-bells, and sand-glasses.

The writer would have erected a copy of one of the orna-
mental floriated crosses of the carly part of the 16th century,
had the means been at his disposal, but as the subscriptions
abtained in the alms-boxes at Fennel's Hotel and the chapel
of Ste. Croix, during his stay at Tadousac, only amounted
to about ifty dollars, he could do no more.  He desires to
return his thanks to those who so cheerfully and quickly re-
sponded to his appeal, thus enabling him to dotheidirst por-
tion of the work,

The second portion, viz, :—The enlargement and decora-
tion of the chapel is yet to be done.  And, as he thinks that
following the almost universal practice of commemaorating
the dead by means of monuments is a laudable one, it woukd
be fitting to doso in the case of Jacques Cartier, de Roberval,
Champlain, Laval, and other carly pioneers of our commerce
wand civilization.  Again, he thinks that no more graceful
memorial could be erected to their honour than the enlarge-
ment and decoration of the chapel of Ste. Croix, and he
fervently hopes that Canadians of cevery creed and nation-
ality will unite in jointly and severally contributing a suffi-
cient sum to commence the work in the spring of 1880,

T.D. K.
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LITERARY AND HISTORIC,
t From Queber Moruing Chronicde)
12 have been requested by Ll Conde de PPremio

Real to publish the following :(—

Quenkc, 2nd June, 1879,

Dear Sir.—The interest you have recently mani-
fested by the publication of a volume on our archives, ctc,,
makes me hope you will continue to help on the cause of
Canadian History, by allowing your name to be associated
to the solution of the following questions ;—

The plan recently adoped in Montreal of inserting ques-
tions in some widely circulated journal, has been attended
with bencficial results @ prizes might here also be offered and
awarded by a Committee composed of the President of
the “ Literary and Historical Socicety,” and the President of
« L'Inatitut Canadien™ at Quebec.

1st Prize, $10,
for whoever will solve the largest number out of the follow-

ing ten questions -

1st. In what part of Quebee was its founder, Samuel de
Champlain, buricd ?

2nd. In what spot did the Marquis of Montealm expire,
on the morning of the 14th September, 17592

3rd. Give all the names of Jacques Cartier's followers in
1535, on his voyage to Quebec.

4th. Had he any clergymen with him 2 If so give their
nanies,

sth, \What was the name of the Lutheran clergyman
whom Captain Louis Kertk, Governor of Quebeg, incarcer-
ated in the Jesuits’ residence at Quebece for fomenting a re-
bellion during the time the city was held by the British,
1629-32?

6th. Give the names of all the Licutenant-Governor. of
Qucbee and pf Gaspe, from 1762 to 1838,
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7th. Give the names of all the French who remained in
Qucebee after Champlain’s departure, 1629-1632

8th. Who was the first Licut.-Governor of Gaspe?

gth, Where was the first model-farm in the Province of
Quebec? '

1oth. What was the name and tonnage of the first Cana-
da-built ship ?

2nd Prize, $5.

1st, Give all the origins of the word * Quebee,”

and. Give all the origins of the word “ Canada.”

3rd. What were all the names of, and when were they
given to, the Island of Anticosti?

4th, State proof, if any exists, of Bigot's treachery to the
French Government during the siege of Quebec, in 17359,

s5th. Of what origin was Donnacona, the chief who greet-
vd Jacques Cartier in 1533,

Submitted by Jo M. LeMoiNg, Quebec,
limo. Sr. Conde de Premio-Real, S. C. G, Quebec,

The said prizes ($10and $5) are offered as above, to be
awarded on the 15th January, 1880 ; and not only may both
prizes be gained by one and the same per-on, but in such
case one grand prize of twenty dollars ($20) instead of the
above two of ten and five dollars will be awarded.

KL Coxpr vk Privio-REAL,

Count Preinio-Real, Spanish Consul-General for British
North America, at Quebee, following the example set at
Montrcal, offers prizes for the solution of questions in Cana-
dian History. Last week we welcomed the publication of
his handsome volume on the carly discoverers of Newfound-
land and Canada; this day we have a second proof of his
interest in literary matters, affecting the history of the coun-
try, his official home for the last five ycars.  We accept this
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as of grood omen, in fact a pleasant way of hitting off the
~enae which the consular service may be subjected to in di--
tt colonies,  As to the questions themselves, we think
them judiciously selected—-zome of them not too hard to di--
hearten the general enquirer ; others, so knotty, for instance
the resting place of Champlain, and spot where Montcalm
expired, as to defy the ingenuity of our best antiquarians in
thepast. Can they all be solved on this side of the Atlantic?
\Wo shall see. —=Quebee Chronicle.,

= =t G P - ——

CARLETON ISLAND,

HE papers of New York State have discussed the
history of Carleton Isnd, Parkman has told
of it, and so has Cape Vincent's local historian,
but Canadian writers and records deal sparingly

with its carly carcer. Thercfore when a party of Kingston

excursionists recently explored its unshapely ruins, it is not to
be wondered at that much enguiry was clicited, and that noe
one could clearly Lift the veil of mystery: surrounding the ori-

cin of the warlike cmbankmient, A perusal, since under-
taken, of several voluninous Canadian histories produced no
veward.  Fort Casleton has gone down to the grave in their
~ight unwept, unhonoured and unsung ;. were it not for that
~plendid epitome of the events of two centuries and in about
Kingsten and the Bay of Quinte, Dy, Canniff s » Scttlement of
Upper Canada,” very little could now be written of it here.
And still whether it was built by the Freach in 1673 or the
Eaoglish in 1778, will perhaps never be known, in the light
of present records.  So vague is the knowledge that we
might speculate as we pleased on its history prior to 1750, a -
cribe the pile to Hottentots, Fenians or Zulus, and no one
would dispute with us, It is not a little singular that while
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Fort Frontenac has a historian for nearly every decade of the
pist 200 years, Fort Carlcton, so near at hand, has been
almost overlooked.  Probably it was not as important as
people in these later years esteem it to have been.

Carleton Island was known to the French most familiarly
as the Island of Chevreux or Goat's Island,  The Engli<h
name was derived from Guy Carleton, « His Majesty’s Cap-
tin-General and Governor-in-Chicf, over his Majesty's Pro-
vince of Quebec, afterwards Lord Dorchester”  The Fort
is supposed to have existed in the days of the Indians and
afterwards to have been occupicd by the French, because of
its commanding position.  Bat, to speak authentically, i<
establishment as a British military  post began with the
American revolution, as a more convenient point for trans.
portation and operations on the harbour than Fort Fronte-
nac.  After the defeat of General Burgoyne at Saratoga in
1779, many refugees sought shelter here, as being more sal
than the fortificd villages of Qswego and Niagara.  Com-
munications were regularly kept up with Niagara and Mon-
treal.  As the refugees remained at the Island cating the
government rations, the able-bodied men were enrolled for
service till the end of the war in 1783, Occasionally, groups
or families would pass over to Cataraqui or Frontenac, and
<cttie on the land here, because of its advantages for cultiva-
tion, and this was the beginning of a systematic settlemem
of Kingston, which received a great impetus through the pro-
clamation of peace. The Tsland was at that time occupicd
by the S4th Regiment of Highlanders, levied in the Carohi-
nas, and adopted into the Line.  Though the sland came
within the borders of N. Y. State it continued in the hands
of the British till 1812, when the scizure of a sergeant’s gruard
there by the Americans called attention to it, and ted to de-
mand for transfer to the United States,

For many years after the war of the rebellion, there wi
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much discussion as to whether Kingston or Carleton Island
should be the station tor the King's ships of war.  Collins,
the surveyor, who reported on the matter to Lord Dorche-ter,
condemned Kingston port as too open to the lake and with
poor anchorage, therefore he gave the preference to Carleton.
Kingston he also condemned for its vulnerability to an at-
tack from the land in vear.  But on the point of defence
Lord Dorchester decided against him, and it having been
aseertained that the Island belorged to the United States-
Kingston Lecame the seat of military strength and head-
quarters of a wide district. . The dockyard was built and
forts crected.  Anyoue tooking at the peaceful group of farm
houses and crumbling ruins of the fort at Carleton Island
can scarcely conceive that it gave Kingston so close a rivalry
in the race for scttlement,

The fArst scttler of Marysburg, Colonel Henry Young.
came from Carleton Island in 1783, by canoe, with his family.
One of the carliest settlers on the bay, Jehn Ferguson, was
Bareack Master and Commissary at the fort in 1778, under
transfer from Cataraqui.  Scrgeant-Major Clark was clerk
and ordnance storckeeper from 1776 till 1790, His descend-
ants live at Dathousic.

During the rebellion the Briti:h Government built a few
vessels on the island to carry provisions to Oswego and Nia-
gara. The “Ontario,” a war vessel of 22 guns, was built here
she was afterwards fost with all on board in a storm between
Niagara and Oswego, while transporting a detachment of the
King’s Own Regiment under Col. Burton.

Carlcton Island was an important trading post during the
military occupation. A bartering trade was carried on be-
tween there and the townships about Kingston, but gradual-
ly the business was transferred over to Kingston,  Mr, Ma-
caulay, like Richard Cartwright, was one of the refugees set-
tling on the island, and began business there, supplying the



AND NUMISMATIC JOURNAL, P |

garrison,  In 1794 he removed to King=ton, where his sons,
the Rev, Wi and Hone John Macaulay, were born, He
brought with him on 4 raft hi- Loy dwelling house, and placed
it where it now stands (Dunlop’s grocery) on the corner of
Ontario and Princess streets,

A map cof the Provinee of New York in 1779 plices the
island correctly. 1t is there called Isle a ta Biche,  The St
Lawrence is namhed the river Cadarakoui,  Waolfe Fsland is
styled “ Le Grande Lsle,” and Howe Isand i< recorded as
“Isle Cauchois,” ’

Among the N, Y. State land grants in 1791 was one to
Alex. Macomb, recorded in the printed * Documentary Fis-
tory of New York™  He was granted 3,000,000 acres in
the north of the State, then quite wild, but Casleton or Buck's
Island was excepted as being an Indian reserve, to remain
in charge of the State but to revert to Macomb's heirs if the
State eversold it The State did el to Coloned Hanee some
years ago, and if there are heirz, now is their opportunity to
put in that favourite paper, a government cliim, for indem-
nity.

Rev, John Taylor, in his copious notes of a mission
through the Mobawk and Black River country in 1802,
speaks of the many oid forts encountered at Redfield, Sandy
Creck, Carleton Istand, and other places, evidently of an-
cient date from the character of the remains of fire-places,
walls and entrenchments. The fortifications gencrally had
five gateways and five sides. The trecs in the trenches and
around were even then of large dimensions,  Pipes of a Bu-
ropecan mould had often been found there.  These forts, the
writer muses, must have been made by civilized people, as
iron implements had been dug up in the ruins, a class of
work unknown to the natives. Further, the natives never
built forts so regular as these, and some of them from their
rock cutting were stupendous for untaught savages to cffect
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without powder, which they could not have possessed.  Mr.
Taylor adds: “ who built these works, when, and for what
purpose, must remain inexplicable enigmas,  \Why have we
no historics of such a nation as must have inhabited this
part of the world 2 Were these the works of the ante-diluvi-
ans, or is it the land of Nazarcth to which LEsdras says the
ten tribes travelled 2 Or is it the Vineland of the emigrant
Swedes, who returned to their native country but once? | Or
are they the works of Spaniards in scarching for gold, or was
this land inhabited by the cmigrant Mexican, after the
Spanish conquest? That the works were not French or
English is beyond a doubt.”  The celebrated Chicf, Joseph
Brant, writing in 1803, speaks of the abandoned works as
the evident military defences of a people long since extinct
A tradition, he said, prevailed among the Indians, having
been handed down, that in an age long gone by there came
white men from a foreign country cstablishing trading
houses, A\ friendly intercourse was maintained with the In-
dians, and their wives and countrymen flocked out to join
them.  This aroused the jealousy of Indians, who feared
that the country would be taken from them, A secret coun-
cil of chiefs from the St. Lawrence to the Mississippi was
held, and they resoived on a massacre on a certain night.
The fidelity of the Chicls prevailed, and the fatal determina-
tion was kept, and not a soul on that long lake and river
border was left to tell the tale.  John Morton, the intelligent
Mohawk Chidf, gave a different version of the tradition, and
told of a long war between this mystericus people and the
Five Nations, who finally extirpated them, Joseph Brant,
it scems, judged the utensils dug up at these forts to be
French, and made a scarch of the records in Paris to tearn
somcething of the carly emigrants to the new world.  All
that he could find was that in 1520 several ships sailed from
1.'Orient to North America, freighted with traders, their
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fanilies and goods, to found a colony.  Since nothing more
was heard of them Captain Brant gave credit to the old tra-
dition, The Indians have always held that these castern
lands were cleared and held before they came into their
possessioan.

To rumancs: a little, and perhaps not so widely, cither, we
may add that it is a legend of the Welsh that Prince Madog
or Madoc went to sca with ten ships and three hundred men
in the twelfth century and discovered land to the west
He made several voyages to and from the unknown land:
but finally was lost to the knowledge of his countrymen®
If there be any conncction between these voyagers and pio-
neers and the builders of these old forts and mounds, then
their disappcarance will be satisfactorily accounted for by
the Indian traditions we have quoted. But romance and
tradition aside, the ancient character of the ruins of Carleton
Island and their vague history will always, no doubt, give
them a speculative interest in the people of that section of
the country. That the site may never again be drawn from
its present peaceful occupatien is a thought echoed, we trust,
on both sides of St. Lawrence.

—— e - o D+ P

FATHER MARQUETTE, THE PIONEER PRIEST.
3 Q’; N the spring of 1878 the remains of Father James

Marquette were found at Point St. Ignace, not
far from Mackinac, with its white cliffs and rocky
shore, This discovery awakening the long-slum-
bering interest in the Jesuit explorer, resulted in the or-
ganization of the Marquette Monument Association, which
was the offspring of an united effort on the part of Roman
Catholics and Protestants alike, who vicd with cach other
in honouring the memory of the man who claimed 2ll this
vast territory for the cross and the king.
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Marqaette bog m his carcer near where Superior, Huron,
and Michigan mect and mingle, coming hither in the year
1oy He traveiled from Oucebee, by the way of Ottawa,
ar biound the trdls “blized out™ for him by the priests
whe sed caoried the crosand preached the gospel to the
Nerth-AWeaern nations, He mede o place for himeclf at the
St where he Dived ed lihanred for a conple of years,
Bat even the S0t was teo mud of an in-mission station
o him, aved sechie went to the remate La Pointe, away up
near the head of Todie Superion,

hhe canng, iy e w7
A the Ofibaay < The dolioaing year be returned to the
Sault,

The war oendsowere by this time gathering, and s ericus
Gangers threatened the border. The Dakota s, with a desire
for mere Corvitory, that lias alwass had o tinge of old Rome
about i, hoelshelved the calumet and whetted the scalping-
hinfe, and Thuron and Oitawa fled before them as from a
plaguc. The Huorons, to the number of several handred, as-
cembled at Point St lgnace, and Marguette went among
thenn at that trying tinwe

I is Belicved the Pre arrived at that place in 1671, as it
i~ Frown that he was then theree He taught tiose ords of
the Likes fonsotie time, and Jater this band were joined by
partics of Ottawit, of whom, in 1973, there were =aid to
have been tully 1,300, Natusally, from the mi-sion and the
location of the Indians there, Point St [gnirce Lecame a
place af some considerable importance to ike bardy traders
who made the woody shores resound with their boat ~ongs,
and who paddied their own caiioes, with their furry fortunes,
to Quebed, over the batter-known streams and lakes to the
castward. S Ignace was quite a business point for thesc
adventuraus people, who were wont to store their goods
there. It was from that mis<ion Marquette radiated when
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ke made those memorable expeditions which culminated in
the iscovery by him of the Father of Waters,  In the year
1573 he organized his little company.  He took with him
jut five Frenchmen as companions and two Indians as
guides.  With these men he penetrated to the Mississippi,
and floated down the stream ina canoe between the * broad
plains of Hlinoisand Towa, all garianded with majestic forests
and checkered with illimitable prairies and island groves,”
On his return north he was conducted by some Ilinois In-
dians frem the viver that stifl bears their name to where
Chicago tow stands, and near it he preached for a time the
Gospel to the Miamis T the autumn he journeyed north-
ward once more to Green Bay, where he was stationed about
ayvear. It is held by some authorities that he returned to
Point St. Ignace, but others Lelieve he never again saw that
plce alive.  His explorations were resumed in 1674, and
his canoe was for the last time turned southward, He was
crdered to visit the Winois Indiins, and from Green Bay
he started down along the western shore of Lake Michigan
to Chicago, performing the journey in hiscanoe.  He reach-
cd what is now the Garden City on Dec. 4, 1674, It was
the dead of a severe winter ; the streams were frozen over,
and the cold was imtense, #o he waited until the snows had
disappeared before poing further. In March he recom-
menced his travels, and visited the Indians, whe were then
living where the city of Rockford is now located.  1le la-
boured with the bands there for a season, but the hardships
he had endured and the =everitics of the past winter began
to tell upon him.  Iis precarious health reminded him that
his days were numbered 5 but, with that heroism which
marked the great Livingstone, he was unwilling to give up
the vast work which he felt was apparently just opening. He
set out on his fimal journcy, hoping at first to reach Point
St. Ignace befare death overtook him.
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To quote from an old Iilinois historiun: “ Marquette en-
tered the little river in the State of Michigan called by his
name (on his way to St. Ignace), and erected on its banks a
rude altar, said mass after the rites of the Catholic Church,
and being left alonc at his own request, he kneeled down
by its side, and offering up to the Mightiest solemn thanks
and applications, fcll asleep to wake no more.  The light
breeze from the lake sighed his requiem, and the Algonquin
nation became hin mourners,”

There in that wild, lone place, on the banks of the Pére
Marquette River the body of the Jesuit explorer would have
remained had it not been for some of the Indians who be-
longed to the old mission in the Straits, It appears that
some of thosce Indians were out in hunting parties one spring,
a ycar or two after, in Lower Michigan, and while there
made a pilgrimage to the grave where Marquette was buried.
The place was casily found, and it was suggested that the
remains be taken to the old mission in the Straits of Mac-
kinac. When the red man had smoked and talked about
the subject, the remains were taken up, the bones disjointed
and dried, and placed in a birch-bark box, which was put
in a canoc, and in which it was transported to the mission
at St. Ignace.  The Ottawas conveyed their precious bur-
den to the Straits, and on the way thither were joined by
some friendly Iroquois, who united to form the flect of canocs
which escorted all that was mortal of Pére Marquette to the
mission, The body lay in the old chapel for a day; then
it was interred under the altar in the same birch-bark box
in which it had been brought from Pére Marquette River
by the Indians, .

Once more the rapid changes of the then changing North-
West came over the region, and with the new state of things
therc were altered mission stations and trading posts and
fronticr forts, The old mission at St. Ignace was abandoned
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in the year 1705, and the chapel was destroyed by fire,
The pricsts who used to live among the lake Indians retired
to Canada, and the place where the chapel once stood be-
came overgrown, and was lost for a time.

The mission was re-established after an interval of some
years, but it was not till about forty-nine years ago when a
missionary was placed in charge of the ficld and madc his
residence there.  The border life, with its shifting scenes
and many vicissitudes, soon lost all interest in cverything
but the name of Marquette, and regarded the discovery of his
grave as a forlorn hope, the proj-.ct of a visionary, an impos-
sibility in the very nature of the case.  But while the mat-
ter rested, it was by no means dead. It remained for one of
Marquette’s successors to make the interesting discovery.
The man, whose name will be ever interwoven in the narra-
tive of the finding of the body of the Pére, was Father Jack-
cr—pronounced as though it were spelled Yacker, This little
man is a German, and a sccular member of the Jesuit order.
He isan acomplished linguist as well as something of an
antiquarian. During his residence of half a dozen years at
the mission he has given carcful attention to the writings of
the Jesuits, the reports of the traders, and the traditions of
the lake Indians who still linger about the Straits. When
he had satisfied him:elf as to the truth of the tale that Mar-
quette had been buried in a birch-bark box under the old
chapel, he began the labour of locating the foundations of
the ancient house of worship. The chapel, or what remained
of it, was found at last. The site had become overrun with
vines and brush, and, morcover, the land was held by a te-
nacious old person, who at first declined to permit any ex-
cavations to be made. :

He was finally persuaded that it would be a graceful act
to aliow the investigation, and the altar-place was selected
and holes were dug.  After the workmen had gone down
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several feet they came upon a birch-bark box, which corres-
ponded with the tales which history and  tradition had re-
lated as the Khind of casket that held Marquette's bones, The
fragments were carcfully collected, and, after a minute ex-
amination, were pronounced by competent authorities to be
the remains of & human being. Then they were given a
handsome receptacle, and placed within the chapel, the suc-
cessor of the old eng, and situated about half a mile from it
This s the story, and the claim is about complete. There
can hardly be any reisonable doubt that this is Marquette's
body. It has rested for 200 years, with no shaft over it
and no inscription above it to tell that here les the distin-
guished explorer-pricst,
cr eame.
The OMd Log-Tlouse, erecied in 1704 by Governor Sim-
coc on the ~outh side of the Kingston road, a short distance
beyond the Don, was yesterday conveyed from its original
site to the Exhibition Grounds,  The building was taken to
picces and conveyed to its new site on four waggons, which
passed wlony Kingestreet shortly after mid-day.  On the
leading waggon was the York Pionceers' flag, while the Union
Jack floated from that in the rear.-—7eronto Glohe, Fuly 22,
e e -
EDITORIAL.
1 regret that in presenting the first number of a
new volume we have to apologize for a longer
delay than has cver happened in our issue since
the commencement of THE ANTIQUARIAN, Tt
has arisen from an accident which rendered it necessary
for us to cancel several pages after it was in type, and other
circumstances which we could not control.  We hope such
a mishap may never befal us again,
We have to thank our friends for their patience with us,
and repeat our hopes of more faithful performance in the
future.




